

Roland Reemaa

Roland Reemaa (1987) is an Estonian architect, based in London. Roland studied at the Estonian Academy of Arts in Tallinn (Estonia). In 2014, he graduated from the Faculty of Architecture at TU Delft (Netherlands), where he was a guest teacher for the Chicago-based research studio of the Chair of Complex Projects (2015-2017). Roland's experience includes working on large-scale public projects at KAAAN Architecten in Rotterdam. In 2016, Roland founded RLOALUARNAD with Laura Linsi to experiment with architectural methods and processes, and participated in the Baltic Pavilion at the XV International Architecture Exhibition - La Biennale di Venezia with the project "Composite Countryside". His writing has been published in Ehituskunst and Cartha magazine.

Experience:

- 2017 - present** Architect at Sanchez Benton Architects / London, UK
- 2015 - 2017** Guest teacher at TU Delft, chair Complex Projects / Delft, Chicago / NL, US
- 2016 - 2017** Architect at KAAAN Architecten / Rotterdam, Netherlands
- 2014 - 2016** Architect at Domain Office / Rotterdam, Netherlands
- 2014** Internship at XML Architects / Amsterdam, Netherlands
- 2013** Workshop tutor '*Tales of Žužemberk*' at European Architecture Students Assembly / w. Laura Linsi, Žužemberk, Slovenia
- 2013** Editor of '*39 Raekoda / 39 Town Halls*' with Laura Linsi, Siim Tiisvelt / Estonian Academy of Arts Architecture and Urban Studies Department, Tallinn, Estonia
- 2012** Internship at Salto Architects / Tallinn, Estonia

Education:

- 2012 - 2014** MSc Architecture, Urbanism and Building Sciences, with distinction / TU Delft, NL
- 2008 - 2012** BA Architecture and Urban Design / Estonian Academy of Arts, Tallinn, Estonia
- 2005 - 2006** YFU exchange program / Gym FMS, Münchenstein, Switzerland

Selected Exhibitions:

- 2016** '*Composite Countryside*' for the Baltic Pavilion / XV Venice Architecture Biennale, w. Laura Linsi, Venice, Italy
- 2014** '*Atmospheres*' / Juhani Pallasmaa workshop exhibition, Delft, Netherlands
- 2013** '*39 Town Halls*' sub-exhibition curator / w. Laura Linsi, Siim Tiisvelt, Tallinn Architecture Biennale, Tallinn, Estonia
- 2012** '*Endgame*' selected students projects / Gallery Draakon, Tallinn, Estonia
- 2010** '*Hybridis*' photography exhibition / Gallery Metropol, Tallinn, Estonia

Selected Publications:

- 2016** '*Curated Hermit*' essay in Cartha – On Relations in Architecture / Zürich: Park Books, 2016
- 2016** '*Inside Interiority*' essay for Ehituskunst #58 / Tallinn: EKA Kirjastus, 2016
- 2016** '*In Chicago*' editor and contributor for TU Delft studio magazine / Delft: TU Delft, 2016
- 2015** '*Complex Projects*' graduation project featured in Domus no.992

Prizes:

- 2012** 3rd prize for '*Transportation Hub*' / architecture competition w. Hans-Peter Isand, Laura Linsi, Estonia
- 2011** Purchase prize for '*Memorial for the Victims of Communism*' / competition for a memorial complex, w. Laura Linsi, Estonia
- 2011** Purchase prize for '*Kurg*' / competition for a stadium, w. Hans-Peter Isand and Jaan Tiidemann, Estonia
- 2011** 1st prize '*Lions on the Swedish terrace*' / competition for a sculpture group, w. Laura Linsi, Estonia

Grants:

2017 Grant for research and exhibition project *Unrealised Futures* / EV100. Estonian Contemporary Art Development Centre, Centre for Contemporary Arts

2014 Award for participation at Porto Academy / Cultural Endowment of Estonia

2012 - 2013 Award for studies in TU Delft / Cultural Endowment of Estonia

2012 Recipient of Ernst Kesa Scholarship / Estonian National Cultural Foundation

2012 Award for participation at the European Architecture Students Assembly / Cultural Endowment of Estonia

Selected Workshops:

2014 *'Architecture Without Content'* / masterclass with Kersten Geers at Porto Academy, Porto, Portugal

2014 *'Atmospheres'* / workshop with Juhani Pallasmaa, Leiden, Netherlands

2013 *'Literary Spaces'* / masterclass with Anne Holtrop at Porto Academy, Porto, Portugal

2011 *'Cloud'* / workshop at European Architecture Students Assembly, Cadiz, Spain

2011 *'Tonic'* / workshop on student housing at ENSA Belleville, Paris, France